State of Florida

Public Service Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 4, 1999
TO: Division of Records and Reporting S 0 /)’ I
FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Water and Wastewater © '
RE: Docket No. 981858-WS, Application for authority to transfer facilities of Rotonda
West Utility Corporation and Certificates Nos. 565-W and 493-S in Charlotte County
to AquaSource Utility, Inc.

Please add to the docket file the attached letter dated January 23, 1999 from Mr. George
D. Lentz. Mr. Lentz is providing comments in resp

onse to two notices he has received of the
proposed transfer. Thank you.

Attachment
cc:  Division of Legal Services (McRae, Crosby)
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- Director,Division of Records % Repotf:rm; e EC
Florida Public Service Commision, g January 23,1999
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard, 127 Aoy
Tallahasses,F1.32399-0850 A A H

ﬁ.“’..

Dear Sirs: T M

.
taking over Rotonda West Utilities water and sewage supply %
home in Rotonda West. According to our newspapers,this has already

been done. I have no objections as long as they don't increase the

rates as Rotonda just recently did such and we pay the highe;t in
Southwest Florida as it was. I do fesl it is very unjust ;when we
go north to spend 4to5 months with our family that even with all
facilities turned off,(we do not rent) and use no water or sewage
1ines we have to pay$39.63 per month charge. Other utilities have
vacation rates (Fl.Power & Light # the Bhone companies ) .They
maintain their lines year round,too. This should be checked into,
as well as for the rates they claim are necessary ;they shouldbe
able to let one pay through their bank,electronicly. Thanking in

advance for any consideration you can furnish me,l remain,

AEK Sincerely,
George D.lentz
AFA o 283 Mark Twain lane,
APP Rotonda West,Fl,33947-2146
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